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Planning and Development
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Dianne Black, Assistant Director

February 20, 2018

To:  The Board of Supervisors
From: Dr. Glenn S. Russell, PhD, Director Planning and Development:

Re:  Board of Supervisors Agenda Item, February 27, 2018
Revised Cultural Resources Thresholds of Significance

A late peer review of the Thresholds and Fieldwork and Reporting Guidelines documents
identified minor editorial changes required to make the documents more accurate and clearer.
The revised documents are attached.
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